



DuPont
Washington Works
P. O. Box 1217
Parkersburg, WV 26102-1217

June 6, 1997

**CERTIFIED MAIL -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED**

Ms. Mary F. Beck (3)
Remedial Project Manager
RCRA Operations Branch, 3HW90
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
841 Chestnut Building
Philadelphia, Pa 19107-4431

File 3:605

RE: Permit WVD045875291
Letter, Mary F. Beck to W. M. Stewart, dated May 5, 1997.

Dear Ms. Beck:

Enclosed is the information you requested in the referenced letter that was to be submitted by June 12, 1997.

The comments contained in your letter have been reviewed, and we have concerns about some of the statements and observations noted. We look forward to discussing these issues and the requested RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI) Work Plan with you at our scheduled meeting in Philadelphia, PA on June 26, 1997. If it can be arranged, we would like to begin the meeting at 9:00 AM and conclude by Noon.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (304) 863-4271.

Very truly yours,

W. M. Stewart

W. M. Stewart
Sr. Environmental Control Consultant
Washington Works

Attachment

cc: Mr. Brisben F. Smith, Chief
Office of Waste Management
WV Division of Environmental Protection
1356 Hansford Street
Charleston, WV 25301

013027 (v1w)